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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

THE STATE

atan

DEFENDANT.

e’

"
NG
<

P\

_ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Charge(s): AR(3c\s)
Warrant/Indictment Nos,: M 055§

<9, 90, Mg o

H‘Ho m My

2%
S¥g

ORDER APPOINTING PUBLIC DEFENDER

OFFICE

It appears that the above-entitled defendant appeared before the court to

address his/her General Sessions charges without representatio

n. Therefore, the Office of

the Public Defender, First Judicial Circuit, shall be appointed to represent the above
named defendant,
IT IS SO ORDERED. % ,
Orangeburg, SC } M /% /!
Dated: £ - 32 -y The Honorable P
Presiding Judge
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: )
ggg\] ?D?EEOUTH CAROLI(I)\A ) ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
rangeburg
STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS38-1562
' Richard Lanard Sprinkle ) A/W#: MB805588
’ ) Date of Offense:  6/26/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-330(A)
Address: e ' )
)
)

City S Zip ANy x
DL#: SIDE- SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
{71 NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
B o Ad 17029
Ford, Sarah?A. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @éte Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3@ 's or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———  years

and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
S

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’7‘/ 0/ /3
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code /' § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
() The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred E] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D .
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ll
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 8 IDO.OO pmts.of$ ___ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: O‘Q‘*
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ C
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 2N .00 \\f(/ Y YJ
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3§ . E\s K 0’\'f\
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Q/S‘\ ) Ao
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ‘>\ A pﬁmted PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 .00 . \k 83‘47\ 12 requlres $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 ’ durmg probation.
$

TOTAL (1?%?5\36
\/ b/%/‘q/ Presiding Judge %—'
PN

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2152 |,

. .l
Court Reporter: O)E,A Yl o ,"\l A\RTY Mg) . Sentence Date: ‘6//01//3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS38-1561
Richard Lanard Sprinkle ASWE: M805587

ARA: Date of Offense: _6/26/2011

Race: Sex: M Age: 42 S.C.Code § . 16-11-330(A)

DOB:
Address:

CDR Code #: 0139

ss My
¢

City,State,Zip: ;
DL#: SID&- SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[l] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
W/Smaiu& *@& 1] o2

Ford, Sarah A. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [B/tate Department of Corrections, {] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 30 dapairromt @ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed =—  years
and/or to pay a fine of —_— ; provided that upon the service of S days/months/years and/or payment
of§ _ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __=———

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[e) ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4/:o//:'>

@/'I;he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code * © § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Ch11d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. .

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tenn§: Obtain GED N
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 700.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S 2
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 § JT.0O0 o
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g %U N ;‘},1 e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S \B’ \) &
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ & §\47 112 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) g i (‘dunng probation.
o

TOTAL PEANAON \.‘w}' Sty N
by '~ -y
) 3 ,-\' QQJ
. Pre31dmg Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy %ljl;\ \ O\’ Judge Code: 2/53
Court Reporter: | AN a

<~
o\
;

%

v 2 2.
2" Sentence Date: ¢/1o/13
—7
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Orangeburg
STATE VS.

Richard Lanard Sprinkle

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS38-1563

A/WH: M805589
Date of Offense:  6/26/2011
S.C.Code § . 16-3-29

CDR Code #: 3410

AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 42

pos: Ammney s+ SN
Address:
LZip:

City. State SENTENCE SHEE
DL#: SID#: T
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault and Battery 1st Degree
in violation of § 16-3-600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
X] NON-VIOLENT {1] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
MBhan 0 RA 7029

Ford, Sarah A. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ZO -@. [} under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ==  years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § e ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
%//%QNCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4/1 o/l3

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code *
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

7

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {]Orderea PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
8 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "5 [0O0D). 00 pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :

g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 th;__ paid to Public Defender Fund
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2 3 ( )( 5 -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ . W !
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Q\,\, A3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea D‘Dﬂeppomted PD JF appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 X% 47121 u1res\$500 be paid to Clerk

o
O

A B AN B

JZSU?H
)

3% to County  (if paid in installments) \ durin‘g prekgatisjn«,\_\‘

¢

(

P\
TOTAL S0 - \k.\\“’
' v @‘5
\J : Pres1d1n§ Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy,Clerk . . b Judoe Code Z/S .
e I S

?

Court Reporter: Séntence Date: Ty 3
SCCA/217 (03/2011) {7

]



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Orangeburg g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS38-0287
5 : Richard Lanard Sprinkle ) ASWH: 20130RB7
KA: ) Date of Offense: _6/26/2011
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-311
poB: sst ARy | )  CDRCode# _ 0079
Addregs: )
City,State; Zip: Oraneebure SC 29115
DL ST 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] FNID CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition offthe said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Burglary - First Degree
in violation of § 16-11-311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (IMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, { ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ }Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A i
7ﬁfrdu A ‘mad 170249

Ford, Sarah A. SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 { or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  ~—— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of —_— days/months/years and/or payment
of§ _— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _°

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of.

probg#fon, which are incorporated by reference.

@/?;m CURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4//»0 /I
Mlil\l])efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

v

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordereda pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: b days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $loo.00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 3 5 ' ‘ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: KZ’%\ mritonly
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ N !‘; Y
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §57.00 NS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S : ‘\Q‘ ‘JVW\C'
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ?S:,\ N (“\’
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § v\<\ . Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 5 30 ¥ Q\‘i\ ‘47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 3 .90 - (\xiurmg probation.
TOTAL $1%3.90
\/ ”‘:]Sresiding.Judge %-”L‘
Clerk of Court/ DepugyrClerk  \ \J, (() bﬁ%{/\a Judge Code: 2/5X .
Court Reporter: PN &J» . U(m N Sentence Date: ‘f/‘ °/L3
M e i
SCCA/217 (03/2011) l \



WITNESSES

LOR! GARRISON

DOCKET NO. 2011GS38-1561

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being tully advised as to my iegal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

Orangeburg County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M805587

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October 8, 2012 TERM

Arrested: June 29, 2011

TREERT]

 Abe—

THE-STATE
Vs,

Richard Lanard Sprinkle

ate—0CT 012012

8

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: October 10, 2012

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)

I

hereby appearin my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

~ o
{4 { ‘(\
)
= O 9
W, = L
Defendant < = %
. 20y
'8 o
Witness: A

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o _INDICTi\/IENT

) 2011GS38-1561
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) e

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on October 8, 2012 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
" ARMED ROBBERX

That on or about June 26, 2011, in Orangeburg County, the defendant, Richard
Lanard Sprinkle did by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with
a deadly weapon or while alleging either by words or action that he was armed
while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present duﬁng the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, take and carry away Qoods and/or rn_onies f(om the person or presence
of the victim, Robert Rump, with the intent to éermanently deprive the victim of
.possessionof the goods or manies. Such weapon or alleged weapon(s)
described as a gun and a knifé. This offense in violation ef Se:ction 16-11-330 of

- the South Carolina Code of Layvs,:as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

,QP/M[W 0(,(/@[/

: Sarah A. Ford, Solicitor

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) | | 2011GS38-1562
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) | ;

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 8,-2012 the Grarid Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: .
. ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about June 26, ,:2011, iq Or.ange‘burg County, the defendant, Richard
Lanard Sprinkle did by use.of force, thréats or intimidation and while armed with
a deadly weapon or while alleging either by words or action that he was armed
while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commissionv of the robbéry reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, ta!ge and.carry away gioods and/or monies from the person or presence
of the vi,ctim'., James W‘r;ight, with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of
.possession of the _good_s or monies. Such weapon or alleged v%/feapon described
‘asagunanda khife. This offéhsé in violation of Section 16-11-330 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

R
.

Againstthe peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

Sod ﬂ~{;ch/

Sarah A. Ford, SolicT{or

suc';h case madeé and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROL[NA) . INDICTMENT

. . 2011GS38-1563
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 8, 2012 the Gfahd Jurors of

Orangeburg Countyﬂpresent upc:)_'n their oéth; Y
ATTEMPTED MURDER

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about June 26, 2011, the
Defendant, Richard Lanard Sprinkle, did enter the residence armed with a gun
and a knife, causing multiple injuries to the victim by cutting the victim, Robert
Rump, with a knife on the chest feet, and arm area, and as a result violated
Section 16-03-0029 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Staté, and contrary to the statute in

a1 ﬁ@uﬂ

Sarah A. Ford, Sohcutor

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

)
A 2013GS38:0287
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) S . -
~ Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on February 4, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon therr oath
BU‘RG*LA'RY - FI;RST DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about June 26, 2011, the
Defendant, Richard Lanard Sprinkle, did v’t/illfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling
of the victims Robert Rulmph and James Wright at 2180 Myers Road,
Orangeburg, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein and
the defendant did wh|le armed W|th a deadly weapon caused physrcal rnjury to

. the victims. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11 311 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

G 2
£

DA (VR

g

‘Against ;the peace and dignity of the State_,irand contrary to the statute in

Juadv O leoc()

Sarah A. Ford, Solicttdr

such case made and provided.




